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DATE: June 12, 1996

TO: Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Division of Water & Wastewater {Cokcr),[;:,“"f
Division of Legal Services (Pellegrini) v

RE: Docket No. 960601-WS  Application for amendment of Water Ceruficate
No. 15-W and Wastewater Certificate No. 76-S by Park Manor Waterworks
in Orange County.

Please include this documentation in the docket file. [If you have any questions
please do not hesitate to contact me at 413-6997
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Mr. Travis Coker

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Water & Wastewater
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Park Manor Waterworks; Docket No. 960601-WS
Water and Wastewater Extension

Qur File No. ]18215.13
Dear Travis:

1 have researched the location of the original water and
wastewater Certificates of Park Manor Waterworks, Inc. Our records
disclose that we received those certificates from Mr. Redemann on
August 10, 1995 and on that same day torwarded them to the Division
of Records and Reporting in connection with Park Mancr's certifi-
cate amendment case in Docket No. 950919-WS. Eknclosed ie the PSC
Clerk's copy of that letter which purport: to show that the
original certificates were sent to Mr. Redemann in connection with
Docket No. 950919-WS. Our records do not reflect that the
certificates have been returned to us.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and please do
not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
1

ks

MARTIN S.-IRIEDHAH
For The Firm
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Enclosure

cc: Ms. Bernice Getz
Mr. Bob Powers
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